New Commissioner, James Davis Griffin, was sworn in by Mayor Kevin Barbee

Minutes of Regular Meeting June 27, 2013

Determination of Quorum

A quorum was determined with the presence of Mayor Kevin Barbee, Mayor Pro-tem Larry Sides, and Commissioners Jerry Williams, Greg Lucas, Jason Smith and James Griffin.

Call to Order

Mayor Kevin Barbee called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Approval of agenda

Larry Sides made a motion to accept the agenda as written. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Approval of minutes

Greg Lucas made a motion to accept the June 6 minutes as written. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Approval of Bills

Jerry Williams made a motion to pay the bills. All were in favor. Motion carried.

No one spoke for Public Comment.

BUSINESS MEETING

Finance

Larry Sides read budget amendment # 2 (see attached)

Larry Sides made a motion to accept budget amendment # 2 for year 2012-2013. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Public Safety

Nothing at this time

Transportation

Nothing at this time

Environmental/Sanitation

Nothing at this time

Parks & Recreation

Bob Harvey has gotten 3 quotes for a new zero turn mower. Oakboro Tractor offers the best deal, factoring in price and maintenance.

Water & Sewer

At Renee Ford Plantation one resident tested water and found arsenic. This resident is asking to hook to the town's water. The town is still researching best approach to be sure integrity of distribution line is not compromised. It may be possible to allow this resident to use an existing tap installed when water line was put in- in 2001.

Planning and Zoning

An animal control ordinance was passed by county on June 3, 2013. We need to adopt a resolution to allow county to enforce their new ordinance inside our municipality.

Greg Lucas made a motion to adopt a resolution Authorizing the Application and Enforcement of the Stanly County Animal Control Ordinance in the Municipality of Stanfield. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Town Administrator

Nothing at this time

Mayors Report:

The filing dates for 2013 election are from July 5 (noon) thru July 19 (noon). Up for vote are the Mayor and 2 commissioners (Greg Lucas and James Griffin). The fee for each is \$20.00.

Justin Burr, Representative to the House, sent a letter of response concerning (State Budget) - effect on Towns with towns no longer receiving certain taxes. This is still in consideration. These are Senate Bills 363 and 394.

Kevin Barbee read a letter from DENR stating that Steve Hinson and Bridgette Helms have done a great job keeping our potable water safe for our citizens, and that no problems was found during inspections. We would like to recognize Steve Hinson and Bridgette Helms at our next council meeting.

Greg Lucas made a motion to adjourn. All were in favor. Motion carried.					
Mayor	Date	Town	Clerk	Date	

Summary Page:

Larry Sides made a motion to accept the agenda as written. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Greg Lucas made a motion to accept the June 6 minutes as written. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Jerry Williams made a motion to pay the bills. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Larry Sides made a motion to accept budget amendment # 2 for year 2012-2013. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Greg Lucas made a motion to adopt a resolution Authorizing the Application and Enforcement of the Stanly County Animal Control Ordinance in the Municipality of Stanfield. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Greg Lucas made a motion to adjourn. All were in favor. Motion carried.